
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
July 25, 2022 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

Melanie Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

Re: PETITION NO. 1487 – TRITEC Americas, LLC petition for a declaratory 
ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the 
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 1.97-megawatt AC solar 
photovoltaic electric generating facility located at 254 Putnam Road, Pomfret, 
Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection. 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 
 
 This letter is to inform the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) that TRITEC 
Americas, LLC (“Petitioner”) will be conducting an equipment change for the above-referenced 
project. Due to product availability, Petitioner will be replacing the inverters. This equipment 
change will increase the project output from 1.97MW to 1.99MW. There is no impact on the site 
layout approved by the Council. 
 
 Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 

Very truly yours, 

 
Paul R. Michaud 
Dylan J. Gillis 

 
 
 

PAUL R. MICHAUD 
Managing Attorney / Principal 

101 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 230 
Middletown, CT 06457 

Direct Telephone: (860) 338-3728 
Email: pmichaud@michaud.law 

Web: www.michaudlaw.com 


